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October 4, 2024 

ANTITRUST DETERMINATION 2024-0001 

AUTHORITY 

This determination is made pursuant to California Supreme Court Administrative Order 2017-
09-20 (State Bar Antitrust Policy), which mandates that the State Bar Office of General Counsel 
(OGC) provide a determination on whether State Bar actions raise potential antitrust concerns. 

ISSUE PRESENTED 

Between August 30, 2024 and September 24, 2024, Devin Wade (Requestor) submitted five 
Requests for Antitrust Determination (Requests), utilizing the State Bar’s form, available at 
https://www.calbar.ca.gov/Portals/0/documents/forms/Request_for_Antitrust_Determination. 
pdf. 

In his Request submitted on August 30, 2024 at 5:04 p.m., Requestor alleges that laws on the 
website law.cornell.edu “are being changed so I cannot defend myself…after Dept of Defense, 
NSA & FBI tries framing me for my domain name(s),/intellectual property,” that the Central 
District of California is “filing civil suits behind my back…and dismissing my civil suits [due] to 
deficiencies and not getting in contact with me,” that President Biden is “passing laws & 
changing laws…to take my life,” that courts have engaged in perjury and conspiracy against 
Requestor’s rights, and that the Department of Defense and NSA are changing Requestor’s 
email passwords.   

In his Request submitted on August 30, 2024 at 5:51 p.m., Requestor alleges that a clerk is not 
filing his civil suits, such as Devin Wade v. Riverside County Sheriff’s Department and Devin 
Wade v. Central District of California, and that President Biden “is allowing this to go in and 
supports a civilians life to be taken by Dept of Defense and NSA.”   

In his Request submitted on August 30, 2024 at 8:35 p.m., Requestor alleges that “everything 
I’ve filed with Central District of California the nature of suit has been RICO/CORRUPT 
ORGANIZATION, which was not how [I] filed and each one was said to have deficiencies [but] 
these are out right lies,” that the Department of Defense, FBI, and NSA are “hacking me…in 
contact with central district of California filing and plotting to kill me,” and that the 
“government [has] been framing me for past 8 years for my domain names” and “falsifying and 
concealing documents.”    

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL 

180 Howard Street, San Francisco, CA 94105 TELEPHONE: 415-538-2000 
FAX: (415) 538-2220 

http://www.ca.bar.ca.gov 

http://www.calbar.ca.gov/
https://www.calbar.ca.gov/Portals/0/documents/forms/Request_for_Antitrust_Determination.pdf
http://www.ca.bar.ca.gov
https://www.calbar.ca.gov/Portals/0/documents/forms/Request_for_Antitrust_Determination.pdf
http://law.cornell.edu
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In his September 18, 2024 Request, Requestor alleges that “he is going to trial and pretty sure 
that my attorney…is not going to file any of the evidence with discovery which would be 
perjury.” 

In his September 24, 2024 Request, Requestor alleges that in the “case of THE PEOPLE OF THE 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA v. Devin Kyle Wade (case # 24WCCM00228) out of West Covina Court 
House documents are not being filed via Public Defender Jay Factor nor has he returned an 
email or phone call” in violation of 18 U.S.C. section 1505, which prohibits obstruction of 
compliance with a civil investigative demand issued under the Antitrust Civil Process Act. 
Requestor further asserts, “I see corruption is being egged on and my rights of life not upheld.”   

Requestor’s email submissions in support of his Requests, including all of his Request for 
Antitrust Determination forms, are attached to this determination as Appendix 1.1   

ANALYSIS 

REQUESTOR MAKES NO ALLEGATION REGARDING ACTIONS BY THE STATE BAR   

The State Bar Antitrust Policy mandates that OGC must determine “whether a proposed or 
current State Bar course of action implicates antitrust concerns.” (State Bar Antitrust Policy at 
p. 3, italics added.) Requestor makes allegations regarding the actions of courts, federal 
agencies and officials, and his public defender. He makes no allegations regarding proposed or 
current actions of the State Bar. These Requests thus do not raise the possibility that an action 
by the State Bar implicates antitrust concerns.   

THERE IS NO PLAUSIBLE CONNECTION BETWEEN THE ALLEGED CONDUCT AND THE EFFECTS 
ON COMPETITION IN THE LEGAL MARKET NECESSARY TO IMPLICATE THE ANTITRUST LAWS 

As set forth in the State Bar Antitrust Policy, the antitrust laws are implicated if the State Bar 
conduct at issue “has an effect that could impact competition or could be an unreasonable 
restraint of trade in the market for legal services.” (State Bar Antitrust Policy at p. 3.) 
Unreasonable restraints of trade involve conduct resulting in increased prices for goods or 
services, reduction in output, diminished quality, reduced choices, or the creation, maintenance 
or enhancement of market power in a relevant market. (Id.) If the conduct “does not affect 
competition or only has a de minimis impact, the antitrust laws are not implicated.” (Id. at p. 4.)   

Requestor alleges that laws are being changed to disadvantage him in various legal actions, that 
the Department of Defense, NSA, and FBI are framing him for his “domain names,” “hacking” 
him, and engaging in other misconduct, that a federal court is rejecting his court filings and 

1 While the Requestor has copied the State Bar Antitrust Request email on additional emails, these 
communications have not been attached hereto as they have no apparent pertinence to his Requests.   
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filing suits against him “behind [his] back,” and that his public defender is not going to submit 
evidence and documents he believes should be submitted in legal cases against him. Requestor 
makes no allegation that any of this conduct affects competition in the legal services market or 
any defined relevant market. Indeed, even if Requestor’s allegations could be substantiated (an 
undertaking beyond the scope of this Antitrust Determination), there is no plausible connection 
between the alleged conduct, which relates exclusively to purported conspiratorial 
transgressions against and criminal and civil legal actions involving only the Requestor, and 
increased prices or any other indicator of anticompetitive effects in any market.   

While Requestor also alleges that his public defender violated a federal statutory prohibition 
against obstructing compliance with a civil investigative demand in an antitrust investigation, 
he does not actually allege that he or his public defender are in any way connected to an 
antitrust investigation, let alone to an investigative demand served in such an investigation. Nor 
does he explain how the alleged conduct, his public defender’s failure to file documents in a 
presumably criminal case against Requestor, could conceivably violate a prohibition on 
obstruction of compliance with a civil investigative demand in an antitrust matter.   

CONCLUSION 

Based on the foregoing analysis, Requestor has not alleged or described any State Bar actions 
that raise potential antitrust concerns.   

REVIEWABILITY 

OGC’s determination of potential antitrust violations may be reviewed de novo by filing a 
petition with the California Supreme Court, pursuant to California Rules of Court, rule 9.13 (d)-
(f), within 60 days of the date of this determination. (State Bar Antitrust Policy, p. 3.) 

https://www.courts.ca.gov/cms/rules/index.cfm?title=nine&linkid=rule9_13
https://www.courts.ca.gov/cms/rules/index.cfm?title=nine&linkid=rule9_13
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From: Devin Wade 
To: AntitrustRequest 
Subject: Crime in progress. life being taken 
Date: Friday, August 30, 2024 5:04:42 PM 
Attachments: mail_ AntitrustRequest@calbar.ca.pdf 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

mailto:iamdevinwade2024@gmail.com
mailto:AntitrustRequest@calbar.ca.gov


ATTACHMENT 1 



The State Bar of California 
REQUEST FOR ANTITRUST DETERMINATION 

Pursuant to Supreme Court of California Admin. Order 2017-09-20 

Requester Information Date 

First Name Last Name 

Organization 

Address 

City State Zip Code 

Email Phone Fax 

It is the policy of the State Bar of California to comply with all laws. An important aspect of this policy is our 
commitment to obey the letter and the spirit of the antitrust laws. Pursuant to the Supreme Court of California’s 
Administrative Order 2017-09-20, any member of the public may report a potential antitrust violation to the State Bar. 
When notifying the State Bar of your concerns, please include the following information: 

• The nature of the potentially anticompetitive action; 
• The department(s) or committee(s) of the State Bar undertaking the action; 
• The specific type(s) of market impacts you believe may arise from that action; and 
• Why you believe the State Bar does not enjoy immunity from antitrust laws for the action in question. 

Request for Antitrust Determination 
Please be as specific as possible. Attach additional sheets of paper as necessary. 

SUBMIT THIS FORM 
1) By E-mail: AntitrustRequest@calbar.ca.gov 2)   By Mail: 

The State Bar of California 
Office of General Counsel 
Attn: Antitrust Request 
180 Howard Street 
San Francisco, California 94105 

Devin Wade 

3430 Cogswell Rd 

El Monte CA 91732 

govcommittingperjury@gmail 6266809929 

1st. laws on law.cornell.edu are being changed so I cannot defend myself or get my life 

back after Dept of Defense, NSA & FBI tries framing me for my domain name(s),/ 

intellectual property and deprive me of my life. Against 14th amendment while Central 

District of California filing civil suits behind my back (in attached documents) and 

dismissing my civil suits to deficiencies and not getting in contact with me. All along 

President Biden passing laws & changing the laws im filing for to take my life (several 

computer laws in 2021) against communications act of 1934; no backdoors in devices. Mean 

while RICO investigators stand around and do nothing and allow my rights if life to be 

taken : 18 usc 241, 18 usc 242& 18 usc 249. 

2nd. docket # FWV1503270-1 && FWV1503270-2, est. in 08/2015 made Plaintiff crime victim 

of GBI and every arrest after 2015 proves Perjury By the Courts and Cand again conspiracy 

against rights under color of Law, title 18 usc 241,& title 18 usc 242. aswell as a 

Obstruction of Justice ch 53: 18 usc 1512, 18 usc 1513. 

3rd. also Dept of Defense & NSA (Not supposed to be operating on US Soil), along with FBI

 are changing my email address passwordso I cannot retrieve my emails, while dept of 

mailto:AntitrustRequest@calbar.ca.gov
mailt:govcommittingperjury@gmail.com
http://law.cornell.edu


 ((site:quoting; [ law.cornell.edu ]))
( 
code details/ codes often change on website w/out publishing 
) 
 [many us. codes do not match FCR2021 LawBook] 

docket # FWV1503270-1 && FWV1503270-2, est. in 08/2015 made Plaintiff 
crime victim of GBI and every arrest after 2015 proves Perjury By the Courts and 
Conspiracy against rights under color of Law, title 18 usc 241,& title 18 usc 242. 
aswell as a Obstruction of Justice. 

PERJURY: 
title 18 usc 1621(1)(2) 
title 18 usc 1622 
title 18 usc 1623(a)(b)(c)(1)(2)(d)(e) 

OBSTRUCTION: 
(2015FCR) (3x Dismissed Case to 2x Crime Victim of GBI) 
title 18 usc 3771(1) 
title 18 usc 1512 
title 18 usc 1513 

dismissed:: 
RIM1713155 11/09/2017 PC 488 
PC 853.7 None Scheduled SUPERIOR COURT - RIVERSIDE 
Closed 
RIM1705294 06/14/2017 PC 602(M) 
PC 853.7 None Scheduled SUPERIOR COURT - RIVERSIDE 
Closed 
RIM1617305 11/18/2016 PC 488 
PC 853.7 None Scheduled SUPERIOR COURT - RIVERSIDE 
Closed 
RIM1612178 08/12/2016 HS M11377(A) 
PC 853.7 None Scheduled SUPERIOR COURT - RIVERSIDE 
Closed 

http://law.cornell.edu


(2021FCR) Obstruction of Justice 
title 18 usc 1512(b)(1)(c)(1) 
title 18 usc 1513(a)(1)(A)(B)(2)(A)(B)(b)(1)(2)(c)(d)(e)(f)(g) 
title 18 usc 1519 

prosecuting:: 
FWV24002513  07/27/2024  PC 487 San Bernardino County, Rancho 

prosecuted:: 
RIM2403354 07/01/2024 PC 459.5 None Scheduled SUPERIOR 
COURT - RIVERSIDE Probation 
RIM2407438 07/24/2024 PC 459.5 None Scheduled SUPERIOR 
COURT - RIVERSIDE Fine 
RIM2405849 05/13/2024 PC 488 None Scheduled SUPERIOR 
COURT - RIVERSIDE Fine 
RIF2401807 04/11/2024 PC 594(A) None Scheduled SUPERIOR 
COURT - RIVERSIDE Probation 
RIF2401808 04/11/2024 PC 487(A) 
HS 11364(A) None Scheduled SUPERIOR COURT - RIVERSIDE Active 
RIF2401812 04/04/2024 PC 594(A) None Scheduled SUPERIOR 
COURT - RIVERSIDE Active 
427095DW 03/30/2016 VC 26710 
PC 1214.1 
PC 1214.1(A) None  Scheduled SUPERIOR COURT - CORONA Fine 
427153DW 03/30/2016 VC 27315D1
PC 1214.1 
PC 1214.1(A) None  Scheduled SUPERIOR COURT - CORONA Fine 
425246DW 03/24/2016 VC 22350 - Moreno Valley 

docket / case 5:2024-cv-00313 && 5:24-cv-00236 were dismissed while 
incarcerated w/out assesing or verifying funds of complainant fiscal account while 
prisoner at fbop; violating 28 usc 1915(b)(1)(4)(h) incarcerated for criminal case 
2:20-cr-00242-AB 

ALL PROVES: [ 



Corrupt Organization and Officials 
title 18 usc 1961b(1)(5)(8) 
title 18 usc 2332b - DOMESTIC TERRORISM (2015CFR) 
title 18 usc 2331(5) - DOMESTIC TERRORISM (2021FCR) 

] 

federal rules of civil procedure 
rule 56(a)(b)(c)(1)(A)(4)(d)(1)(2)(3)(e)(3)(f)(1)(2)(3)(g)(h) 
rule 60(a)(b)(1)(2)(3)(5)(6)(c)(1)(d)(2) 
rule 79(a)(1)(2)(A)(B)(C)(3)(b)(c) 

aO-450 entry of judgement in civil case filed on 
07/13/2024 via docket 5:24-cv-00236 
08/01/2024 via docket 5:2024-cv-00313 

affidavit filed (hc-001) on Criminal Cases 
bk# 202431516, RIF2401807,RIF2401808, RIF2401812 - 07/27/2024 
bk# 2407342278, FWV24002513 - 08/02/2024 

OTHER VIOLATIONS: [ 

title 18 usc 3281 
title 18 usc 3282 
title 18 usc 3286(a)(b) 
title 18 usc 3289 
title 18 usc 3292(b)(d) 

title 18 usc 
1028(a)(1)(2)(3)(4)(6)(7)(8)(b)(1)(A)(i)(ii)(B)(C)(D)(2)(A)(B)(3)(A)(B)(C)(4)(5)(6)(c) 
(1)(2)(3)(A)(B)(d)(1)(2)(3)(4)(A)(B)(5)(A)(B)(C)(6)(A)(B)(C)(7)(B)(C)(D)(8)(9)(10)( 
11)(12)(A)(B)(e)(f)(g)(h)(i) 

title 18 usc 113(a)(6)(b)(1)(A)(B) 

title 18 usc 1001(a)(1)(2)(3)(b)(c)(1)(2) 
title 18 usc 1002 



title 18 usc 373(c) 

] 



hello, 

Devin Wade here and currently government (FBI - ic3 NSA, and Dept of Defense along with 
white house from biden administration, trump administration to Obama administration has been 
trying to silence myself by continuing to frame me for highjacking my domain name(s) 
ordering secret service and dept of defense & NSA agents to pull guns on me, stick me with 
diseased needles or whatever comes to their mind. i dont know, im sooo scared for my life 
with central district of California denying me rights and dismissing lawsuits. im so scared 
for my life, i dont even know what ive done. ive just been filing, trying to get my life 
back. case #  5:24-cv-01636,Devin Wade v. Stodghill K Bryan et al filed with Central 
District of California (Nature of suit: supposed to be RICO/CORRUPT ORGANIZATION) altered 
and changed to civil rights due to corruption with CACD and dismissed saying deficiencies in 
case (completely false). this country refuse to give African American rights due to they 
feel they're less then. as well as the rest of America. greatful words of actions travel 
fast. this government will violate privacy rights judging your life while destroying it. 
completely wrong in several ways that you are just a nigger in there eyes. Contacted Senate, 
Congress even House of Representatives to pull them off and all they did was send more 
programmers to hack me and change laws. after civil suit 5:19-cv-2496 filed, government 
changed law, case name and continued to stalk me day and night destroying web templates 
everytime ill create. this is the biggest hate crime due to my race and them not wanting an 
African American to launch a corporation (idk) this is wierd. im completely baffled. i gave 
up on the mentality of these people. 
this is complete perjury by central district of California and need you guys to look into 
it. all facts are there proving my case. witnessed it, how the Caucasian race feel about 
african americans. instilled since birth. 
ps: 
i can talk my ass off, ill tell you that if race means something to you as well. nation full 
of bigots. 



4:30 $ □ '©' 5GUC A 8 84%

Documents submitted using EDSS should be  
processed within 1-2 business days of  
receipt. However, the date of EDSS  
submission, shown below, will be considered  
the filing date for any documents submitted  
through EDSS and later filed into CM/ECF. 

Name: Devin Wade 
Tracking Number: EDS-240829-001-4205  
Date: 8/29/2024 

Uploaded files: 
• notonpacereither.pdf 

Please include the tracking number as a  
reference on any communications with the  
Court about this submission. We recommend  
that you print this page for your records. You  
should also receive an email, sent to the  
email address you provided during the EDSS  
submission process, confirming your  
submission. 

For assistance, please contact: 

Civil Intake 
United States District Court  
Central District of California  
Tel: (213) 894-3535 

Confirmation 

Description: Clerk not filing, as your 

assistin taking my life, programmers 

are changing my autocorrect 
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A message has been  

posted to your record  

(EDS-240828-001-4188) '"box

CACD Civil Intake 12:55 pm  

to me v 
C

Dear Devin Wade 

A message has been posted to your record. 

Tracking #: EDS-240828-001-4188  
Date: 8/29/2024 12:55:05 PM 

Case processed with case number 2:24-cv-07355-FMO. 

If you have any questions, please let us know. 

Civil Intake 
United States District Court 
Central District of California 
Tel: (213) 894-3535 

Case Not filed by Me (Devin 
Wade), violation of 18 usc 1519 
and 18 usc 1915. Filed and 
processed in one day behind my 
back by investigators 



Last checked: Tuesday Aug 06, 2024 12:18 AM PDT

Defendant

Judge Stodghill K Bryan

Plaintiff

Devin Wade

6657 Canterbury Drive, Unit 202

Chino Hills, CA 91709

Docket last updated: 08/27/2024 11:59 PM PDT

Monday, August 26, 2024

6 notice Deficiency - Writ of Execution (CV-52c) - optional html form Tue 08/27 4:35 PM

NOTICE OF DEFICIENCY WRIT OF EXECUTION AND ABSTRACT OF JUDGMENT. The document is being returned

to you for correction of: There is no judgment entered on this case. (es)

Wednesday, August 07, 2024

5 order Proceed In Forma Pauperis with Declaration in Support (CV-60) Wed 08/07 4:06 PM

ORDER by Judge Michael W. Fitzgerald: Denying2 REQUEST to Proceed in Forma Pauperis (NON-PRISONER

CASE). SEE DOCUMENT FOR FURTHER INFORMATION. MD JS-6, Case Terminated. (twdb)

Devin Wade v. Stodghill K Bryan et al

California Central District Court

Judge: Michael W Fitzgerald

Referred: Jean P Rosenbluth

Case #: 5:24-cv-01636

Nature of Suit 440 Civil Rights - Other Civil Rights

Cause 42:1983 Civil Rights Act

Case Filed: Aug 01, 2024

Terminated: Aug 07, 2024

Docket Parties (2)

https://www.pacermonitor.com/court/106/California_Central
https://www.pacermonitor.com/person/840/michael_w_fitzgerald
https://www.pacermonitor.com/person/1492/jean_p_rosenbluth
https://www.pacermonitor.com/pricing
https://www.pacermonitor.com/pricing
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Tuesday, August 06, 2024

4 notice Deficiency in Filed Documents (G-112A) - optional html form Tue 08/06 11:22 AM

NOTICE TO FILER OF DEFICIENCIES in Filed Document RE: Complaint - Related [+]1 . The following error(s)

was/were found: Other error(s) with document(s): Local Rule 7-1.1 no notice of interested parties. In response

to this notice, the Court may: (1) order an amended or correct document to be filed; (2) order the document

stricken; or (3) take other action as the Court deems appropriate. You need not take any action in response to

this notice unless and until the Court directs you to do so. (car)

Monday, August 05, 2024

3 notice Notice of Reference to US Magistrate Judge (CV-25) - optional html form Mon 08/05 3:15 PM

NOTICE OF ASSIGNMENT to District Judge Michael W. Fitzgerald and referred to Magistrate Judge Jean P.

Rosenbluth. (car)

Thursday, August 01, 2024

2 motion Proceed In Forma Pauperis with Declaration in Support (CV-60) Mon 08/05 3:14 PM

REQUEST to Proceed In Forma Pauperis, Declaration in Support filed by Plaintiff Devin Wade. (car)

1 cmp Complaint - (Referred) Mon 08/05 3:11 PM

COMPLAINT filed against Defendant Case assigned to Judge Michael W. Fitzgerald and referred to Magistrate

Judge Jean P. Rosenbluth, filed by Plaintiff Devin Wade. (car)

Att: 1 Civil Cover Sheet

Continue to Create Account

https://www.pacermonitor.com/privacy
https://www.pacermonitor.com/terms
https://www.pacermonitor.com/about
https://www.pacermonitor.com/pricing
https://www.pacermonitor.com/pricing
https://www.pacermonitor.com/pricing
https://www.pacermonitor.com/pricing
https://www.pacermonitor.com/pricing
https://www.pacermonitor.com/pricing


A message has been posted to your record (EDS-240828-001-4188)
1 message

CACD Civil Intake <no-reply@cacd.uscourts.gov> Thu, Aug 29, 2024 at 12:55 PM
To: clerknotfiling@gmail.com

Dear Devin Wade

A message has been posted to your record.

Tracking #: EDS-240828-001-4188
Date: 8/29/2024 12:55:05 PM

Case processed with case number 2:24-cv-07355-FMO.

If you have any questions, please let us know.

Civil Intake
United States District Court
Central District of California
Tel: (213) 894-3535

mailto:no-reply@cacd.uscourts.gov
mailto:clerknotfiling@gmail.com
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CCACD Civil Intake 12:55 pm  

to me v

A message has been 

posted to your record 

(EDS-240828-001-4188) '"box 

Dear Devin Wade 

A message has been posted to your record. 

Tracking #: EDS-240828-001-4188   
Date: 8/29/2024 12:55:05 PM 

Case processed with case number 2:24-cv-07355-FMO.

If you have any questions, please let us know. 

Civil Intake 
United States District Court 
Central District of California 
Tel: (213) 894-3535 

Case Not filed by Me (Devin 
Wade), violation of 18 usc 1519 
and 18 usc 1915. Filed and 
processed in one day behind my 
back by investigators 
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NOTICE OF DEFICIENCY WRIT OF EXECUTION AND ABSTRACT OF JUDGMENT. The document is being returned

to you for correction of: There is no judgment entered on this case. (es)

Wednesday, August 07, 2024

5 order Proceed In Forma Pauperis with Declaration in Support (CV-60) Wed 08/07 4:06 PM

ORDER by Judge Michael W. Fitzgerald: Denying2 REQUEST to Proceed in Forma Pauperis (NON-PRISONER

CASE). SEE DOCUMENT FOR FURTHER INFORMATION. MD JS-6, Case Terminated. (twdb)
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Tuesday, August 06, 2024

4 notice Deficiency in Filed Documents (G-112A) - optional html form Tue 08/06 11:22 AM

NOTICE TO FILER OF DEFICIENCIES in Filed Document RE: Complaint - Related [+]1 . The following error(s)

was/were found: Other error(s) with document(s): Local Rule 7-1.1 no notice of interested parties. In response

to this notice, the Court may: (1) order an amended or correct document to be filed; (2) order the document

stricken; or (3) take other action as the Court deems appropriate. You need not take any action in response to

this notice unless and until the Court directs you to do so. (car)

Monday, August 05, 2024

3 notice Notice of Reference to US Magistrate Judge (CV-25) - optional html form Mon 08/05 3:15 PM

NOTICE OF ASSIGNMENT to District Judge Michael W. Fitzgerald and referred to Magistrate Judge Jean P.

Rosenbluth. (car)

Thursday, August 01, 2024

2 motion Proceed In Forma Pauperis with Declaration in Support (CV-60) Mon 08/05 3:14 PM

REQUEST to Proceed In Forma Pauperis, Declaration in Support filed by Plaintiff Devin Wade. (car)

1 cmp Complaint - (Referred) Mon 08/05 3:11 PM

COMPLAINT filed against Defendant Case assigned to Judge Michael W. Fitzgerald and referred to Magistrate

Judge Jean P. Rosenbluth, filed by Plaintiff Devin Wade. (car)

Att: 1 Civil Cover Sheet

Continue to Create Account

https://www.pacermonitor.com/privacy
https://www.pacermonitor.com/terms
https://www.pacermonitor.com/about
https://www.pacermonitor.com/pricing
https://www.pacermonitor.com/pricing
https://www.pacermonitor.com/pricing
https://www.pacermonitor.com/pricing
https://www.pacermonitor.com/pricing
https://www.pacermonitor.com/pricing


From: Devin Wade 
To: AntitrustRequest 
Subject: DOD framing civilian because they feel he is a nigger 
Date: Friday, August 30, 2024 5:05:13 PM 
Attachments: mail_ AntitrustRequest@calbar.ca.pdf 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

As DOD Not supposed to be operating on US soil, they are currently taking a civilians life 
with whitehouse passing laws to allow it 

mailto:iamdevinwade2024@gmail.com
mailto:AntitrustRequest@calbar.ca.gov
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The State Bar of California 
REQUEST FOR ANTITRUST DETERMINATION 

Pursuant to Supreme Court of California Admin. Order 2017-09-20 

Requester Information Date 

First Name Last Name 

Organization 

Address 

City State Zip Code 

Email Phone Fax 

It is the policy of the State Bar of California to comply with all laws. An important aspect of this policy is our 
commitment to obey the letter and the spirit of the antitrust laws. Pursuant to the Supreme Court of California’s 
Administrative Order 2017-09-20, any member of the public may report a potential antitrust violation to the State Bar. 
When notifying the State Bar of your concerns, please include the following information: 

• The nature of the potentially anticompetitive action;
• The department(s) or committee(s) of the State Bar undertaking the action;
• The specific type(s) of market impacts you believe may arise from that action; and
• Why you believe the State Bar does not enjoy immunity from antitrust laws for the action in question.

Request for Antitrust Determination 
Please be as specific as possible. Attach additional sheets of paper as necessary. 

SUBMIT THIS FORM 
1) By E-mail: AntitrustRequest@calbar.ca.gov 2)   By Mail:

The State Bar of California 
Office of General Counsel 
Attn: Antitrust Request 
180 Howard Street 
San Francisco, California 94105 

Devin Wade 

3430 Cogswell Rd 

El Monte CA 91732 

govcommittingperjury@gmail 6266809929 

1st. laws on law.cornell.edu are being changed so I cannot defend myself or get my life 

back after Dept of Defense, NSA & FBI tries framing me for my domain name(s),/ 

intellectual property and deprive me of my life. Against 14th amendment while Central 

District of California filing civil suits behind my back (in attached documents) and 

dismissing my civil suits to deficiencies and not getting in contact with me. All along 

President Biden passing laws & changing the laws im filing for to take my life (several 

computer laws in 2021) against communications act of 1934; no backdoors in devices. Mean 

while RICO investigators stand around and do nothing and allow my rights if life to be 

taken : 18 usc 241, 18 usc 242& 18 usc 249. 

2nd. docket # FWV1503270-1 && FWV1503270-2, est. in 08/2015 made Plaintiff crime victim 

of GBI and every arrest after 2015 proves Perjury By the Courts and Cand again conspiracy 

against rights under color of Law, title 18 usc 241,& title 18 usc 242. aswell as a 

Obstruction of Justice ch 53: 18 usc 1512, 18 usc 1513. 

3rd. also Dept of Defense & NSA (Not supposed to be operating on US Soil), along with FBI

 are changing my email address passwordso I cannot retrieve my emails, while dept of 

mailto:AntitrustRequest@calbar.ca.gov
mailt:govcommittingperjury@gmail.com
http://law.cornell.edu


 ((site:quoting; [ law.cornell.edu ])) 
( 
code details/ codes often change on website w/out publishing 
) 
 [many us. codes do not match FCR2021 LawBook] 

docket # FWV1503270-1 && FWV1503270-2, est. in 08/2015 made Plaintiff 
crime victim of GBI and every arrest after 2015 proves Perjury By the Courts and 
Conspiracy against rights under color of Law, title 18 usc 241,& title 18 usc 242. 
aswell as a Obstruction of Justice. 

PERJURY: 
title 18 usc 1621(1)(2) 
title 18 usc 1622 
title 18 usc 1623(a)(b)(c)(1)(2)(d)(e) 

OBSTRUCTION: 
(2015FCR) (3x Dismissed Case to 2x Crime Victim of GBI) 
title 18 usc 3771(1) 
title 18 usc 1512 
title 18 usc 1513 

dismissed:: 
RIM1713155 11/09/2017 PC 488 
PC 853.7 None Scheduled SUPERIOR COURT - RIVERSIDE 
Closed 
RIM1705294 06/14/2017 PC 602(M) 
PC 853.7 None Scheduled SUPERIOR COURT - RIVERSIDE 
Closed 
RIM1617305 11/18/2016 PC 488 
PC 853.7 None Scheduled SUPERIOR COURT - RIVERSIDE 
Closed 
RIM1612178 08/12/2016 HS M11377(A) 
PC 853.7 None Scheduled SUPERIOR COURT - RIVERSIDE 
Closed 

http://law.cornell.edu


(2021FCR) Obstruction of Justice 
title 18 usc 1512(b)(1)(c)(1) 
title 18 usc 1513(a)(1)(A)(B)(2)(A)(B)(b)(1)(2)(c)(d)(e)(f)(g) 
title 18 usc 1519 

prosecuting:: 
FWV24002513  07/27/2024  PC 487 San Bernardino County, Rancho 

prosecuted:: 
RIM2403354 07/01/2024 PC 459.5 None Scheduled SUPERIOR 
COURT - RIVERSIDE Probation 
RIM2407438 07/24/2024 PC 459.5 None Scheduled SUPERIOR 
COURT - RIVERSIDE Fine 
RIM2405849 05/13/2024 PC 488 None Scheduled SUPERIOR 
COURT - RIVERSIDE Fine 
RIF2401807 04/11/2024 PC 594(A) None Scheduled SUPERIOR 
COURT - RIVERSIDE Probation 
RIF2401808 04/11/2024 PC 487(A) 
HS 11364(A) None Scheduled SUPERIOR COURT - RIVERSIDE Active 
RIF2401812 04/04/2024 PC 594(A) None Scheduled SUPERIOR 
COURT - RIVERSIDE Active 
427095DW 03/30/2016 VC 26710 
PC 1214.1 
PC 1214.1(A) None  Scheduled SUPERIOR COURT - CORONA Fine 
427153DW 03/30/2016 VC 27315D1
PC 1214.1 
PC 1214.1(A) None  Scheduled SUPERIOR COURT - CORONA Fine 
425246DW 03/24/2016 VC 22350 - Moreno Valley 

docket / case 5:2024-cv-00313 && 5:24-cv-00236 were dismissed while 
incarcerated w/out assesing or verifying funds of complainant fiscal account while 
prisoner at fbop; violating 28 usc 1915(b)(1)(4)(h) incarcerated for criminal case 
2:20-cr-00242-AB 

ALL PROVES: [ 



Corrupt Organization and Officials 
title 18 usc 1961b(1)(5)(8) 
title 18 usc 2332b - DOMESTIC TERRORISM (2015CFR) 
title 18 usc 2331(5) - DOMESTIC TERRORISM (2021FCR) 

] 

federal rules of civil procedure 
rule 56(a)(b)(c)(1)(A)(4)(d)(1)(2)(3)(e)(3)(f)(1)(2)(3)(g)(h) 
rule 60(a)(b)(1)(2)(3)(5)(6)(c)(1)(d)(2) 
rule 79(a)(1)(2)(A)(B)(C)(3)(b)(c) 

aO-450 entry of judgement in civil case filed on 
07/13/2024 via docket 5:24-cv-00236 
08/01/2024 via docket 5:2024-cv-00313 

affidavit filed (hc-001) on Criminal Cases 
bk# 202431516, RIF2401807,RIF2401808, RIF2401812 - 07/27/2024 
bk# 2407342278, FWV24002513 - 08/02/2024 

OTHER VIOLATIONS: [ 

title 18 usc 3281 
title 18 usc 3282 
title 18 usc 3286(a)(b) 
title 18 usc 3289 
title 18 usc 3292(b)(d) 

title 18 usc 
1028(a)(1)(2)(3)(4)(6)(7)(8)(b)(1)(A)(i)(ii)(B)(C)(D)(2)(A)(B)(3)(A)(B)(C)(4)(5)(6)(c) 
(1)(2)(3)(A)(B)(d)(1)(2)(3)(4)(A)(B)(5)(A)(B)(C)(6)(A)(B)(C)(7)(B)(C)(D)(8)(9)(10)( 
11)(12)(A)(B)(e)(f)(g)(h)(i) 

title 18 usc 113(a)(6)(b)(1)(A)(B) 

title 18 usc 1001(a)(1)(2)(3)(b)(c)(1)(2) 
title 18 usc 1002 



title 18 usc 373(c) 

] 



hello, 

Devin Wade here and currently government (FBI - ic3 NSA, and Dept of Defense along with 
white house from biden administration, trump administration to Obama administration has been 
trying to silence myself by continuing to frame me for highjacking my domain name(s) 
ordering secret service and dept of defense & NSA agents to pull guns on me, stick me with 
diseased needles or whatever comes to their mind. i dont know, im sooo scared for my life 
with central district of California denying me rights and dismissing lawsuits. im so scared 
for my life, i dont even know what ive done. ive just been filing, trying to get my life 
back. case #  5:24-cv-01636,Devin Wade v. Stodghill K Bryan et al filed with Central 
District of California (Nature of suit: supposed to be RICO/CORRUPT ORGANIZATION) altered 
and changed to civil rights due to corruption with CACD and dismissed saying deficiencies in 
case (completely false). this country refuse to give African American rights due to they 
feel they're less then. as well as the rest of America. greatful words of actions travel 
fast. this government will violate privacy rights judging your life while destroying it. 
completely wrong in several ways that you are just a nigger in there eyes. Contacted Senate, 
Congress even House of Representatives to pull them off and all they did was send more 
programmers to hack me and change laws. after civil suit 5:19-cv-2496 filed, government 
changed law, case name and continued to stalk me day and night destroying web templates 
everytime ill create. this is the biggest hate crime due to my race and them not wanting an 
African American to launch a corporation (idk) this is wierd. im completely baffled. i gave 
up on the mentality of these people. 
this is complete perjury by central district of California and need you guys to look into 
it. all facts are there proving my case. witnessed it, how the Caucasian race feel about 
african americans. instilled since birth. 
ps: 
i can talk my ass off, ill tell you that if race means something to you as well. nation full 
of bigots. 
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Documents submitted using EDSS should be  
processed within 1-2 business days of  
receipt. However, the date of EDSS  
submission, shown below, will be considered  
the filing date for any documents submitted  
through EDSS and later filed into CM/ECF. 

Name: Devin Wade 
Tracking Number: EDS-240829-001-4205  
Date: 8/29/2024 

Uploaded files: 
• notonpacereither.pdf 

Please include the tracking number as a  
reference on any communications with the  
Court about this submission. We recommend  
that you print this page for your records. You  
should also receive an email, sent to the  
email address you provided during the EDSS  
submission process, confirming your  
submission. 

For assistance, please contact: 

Civil Intake 
United States District Court  
Central District of California  
Tel: (213) 894-3535 

Confirmation

Description: Clerk not filing, as your 

assistin taking my life, programmers 

are changing my autocorrect 
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CCACD Civil Intake 12:55 pm  

to me v 

A message has been 

posted to your record 

(EDS-240828-001-4188) '"box 

Dear Devin Wade 

A message has been posted to your record. 

Tracking #: EDS-240828-001-4188  
Date: 8/29/2024 12:55:05 PM 

Case processed with case number 2:24-cv-07355-FMO.

If you have any questions, please let us know. 

Civil Intake 
United States District Court 
Central District of California 
Tel: (213) 894-3535 

Case Not filed by Me (Devin 
Wade), violation of 18 usc 1519 
and 18 usc 1915. Filed and 
processed in one day behind my 
back by investigators 



Last checked: Tuesday Aug 06, 2024 12:18 AM PDT

Defendant

Judge Stodghill K Bryan

Plaintiff

Devin Wade

6657 Canterbury Drive, Unit 202

Chino Hills, CA 91709

Docket last updated: 08/27/2024 11:59 PM PDT

Monday, August 26, 2024

6 notice Deficiency - Writ of Execution (CV-52c) - optional html form Tue 08/27 4:35 PM

NOTICE OF DEFICIENCY WRIT OF EXECUTION AND ABSTRACT OF JUDGMENT. The document is being returned

to you for correction of: There is no judgment entered on this case. (es)

Wednesday, August 07, 2024

5 order Proceed In Forma Pauperis with Declaration in Support (CV-60) Wed 08/07 4:06 PM

ORDER by Judge Michael W. Fitzgerald: Denying2 REQUEST to Proceed in Forma Pauperis (NON-PRISONER

CASE). SEE DOCUMENT FOR FURTHER INFORMATION. MD JS-6, Case Terminated. (twdb)

Devin Wade v. Stodghill K Bryan et al

California Central District Court

Judge: Michael W Fitzgerald

Referred: Jean P Rosenbluth

Case #: 5:24-cv-01636

Nature of Suit 440 Civil Rights - Other Civil Rights

Cause 42:1983 Civil Rights Act

Case Filed: Aug 01, 2024

Terminated: Aug 07, 2024

Docket Parties (2)

https://www.pacermonitor.com/court/106/California_Central
https://www.pacermonitor.com/person/840/michael_w_fitzgerald
https://www.pacermonitor.com/person/1492/jean_p_rosenbluth
https://www.pacermonitor.com/pricing
https://www.pacermonitor.com/pricing
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Tuesday, August 06, 2024

4 notice Deficiency in Filed Documents (G-112A) - optional html form Tue 08/06 11:22 AM

NOTICE TO FILER OF DEFICIENCIES in Filed Document RE: Complaint - Related [+]1 . The following error(s)

was/were found: Other error(s) with document(s): Local Rule 7-1.1 no notice of interested parties. In response

to this notice, the Court may: (1) order an amended or correct document to be filed; (2) order the document

stricken; or (3) take other action as the Court deems appropriate. You need not take any action in response to

this notice unless and until the Court directs you to do so. (car)

Monday, August 05, 2024

3 notice Notice of Reference to US Magistrate Judge (CV-25) - optional html form Mon 08/05 3:15 PM

NOTICE OF ASSIGNMENT to District Judge Michael W. Fitzgerald and referred to Magistrate Judge Jean P.

Rosenbluth. (car)

Thursday, August 01, 2024

2 motion Proceed In Forma Pauperis with Declaration in Support (CV-60) Mon 08/05 3:14 PM

REQUEST to Proceed In Forma Pauperis, Declaration in Support filed by Plaintiff Devin Wade. (car)

1 cmp Complaint - (Referred) Mon 08/05 3:11 PM

COMPLAINT filed against Defendant Case assigned to Judge Michael W. Fitzgerald and referred to Magistrate

Judge Jean P. Rosenbluth, filed by Plaintiff Devin Wade. (car)

Att: 1 Civil Cover Sheet

Continue to Create Account

https://www.pacermonitor.com/privacy
https://www.pacermonitor.com/terms
https://www.pacermonitor.com/about
https://www.pacermonitor.com/pricing
https://www.pacermonitor.com/pricing
https://www.pacermonitor.com/pricing
https://www.pacermonitor.com/pricing
https://www.pacermonitor.com/pricing
https://www.pacermonitor.com/pricing


A message has been posted to your record (EDS-240828-001-4188)
1 message

CACD Civil Intake <no-reply@cacd.uscourts.gov> Thu, Aug 29, 2024 at 12:55 PM
To: clerknotfiling@gmail.com

Dear Devin Wade

A message has been posted to your record.

Tracking #: EDS-240828-001-4188
Date: 8/29/2024 12:55:05 PM

Case processed with case number 2:24-cv-07355-FMO.

If you have any questions, please let us know.

Civil Intake
United States District Court
Central District of California
Tel: (213) 894-3535

mailto:no-reply@cacd.uscourts.gov
mailto:clerknotfiling@gmail.com
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CCACD Civil Intake 12:55 pm  

to me v 

A message has been 

posted to your record 

(EDS-240828-001-4188) '"box 

Dear Devin Wade 

A message has been posted to your record. 

Tracking #: EDS-240828-001-4188  
Date: 8/29/2024 12:55:05 PM 

Case processed with case number 2:24-cv-07355-FMO.

If you have any questions, please let us know. 

Civil Intake 
United States District Court 
Central District of California 
Tel: (213) 894-3535  

Case Not filed by Me (Devin 
Wade), violation of 18 usc 1519 
and 18 usc 1915. Filed and 
processed in one day behind my 
back by investigators 
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6 notice Deficiency - Writ of Execution (CV-52c) - optional html form Tue 08/27 4:35 PM

NOTICE OF DEFICIENCY WRIT OF EXECUTION AND ABSTRACT OF JUDGMENT. The document is being returned

to you for correction of: There is no judgment entered on this case. (es)

Wednesday, August 07, 2024

5 order Proceed In Forma Pauperis with Declaration in Support (CV-60) Wed 08/07 4:06 PM

ORDER by Judge Michael W. Fitzgerald: Denying2 REQUEST to Proceed in Forma Pauperis (NON-PRISONER

CASE). SEE DOCUMENT FOR FURTHER INFORMATION. MD JS-6, Case Terminated. (twdb)

Devin Wade v. Stodghill K Bryan et al

California Central District Court

Judge: Michael W Fitzgerald

Referred: Jean P Rosenbluth

Case #: 5:24-cv-01636

Nature of Suit 440 Civil Rights - Other Civil Rights
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Case Filed: Aug 01, 2024

Terminated: Aug 07, 2024
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Tuesday, August 06, 2024

4 notice Deficiency in Filed Documents (G-112A) - optional html form Tue 08/06 11:22 AM

NOTICE TO FILER OF DEFICIENCIES in Filed Document RE: Complaint - Related [+]1 . The following error(s)

was/were found: Other error(s) with document(s): Local Rule 7-1.1 no notice of interested parties. In response

to this notice, the Court may: (1) order an amended or correct document to be filed; (2) order the document

stricken; or (3) take other action as the Court deems appropriate. You need not take any action in response to

this notice unless and until the Court directs you to do so. (car)

Monday, August 05, 2024

3 notice Notice of Reference to US Magistrate Judge (CV-25) - optional html form Mon 08/05 3:15 PM

NOTICE OF ASSIGNMENT to District Judge Michael W. Fitzgerald and referred to Magistrate Judge Jean P.

Rosenbluth. (car)

Thursday, August 01, 2024

2 motion Proceed In Forma Pauperis with Declaration in Support (CV-60) Mon 08/05 3:14 PM

REQUEST to Proceed In Forma Pauperis, Declaration in Support filed by Plaintiff Devin Wade. (car)

1 cmp Complaint - (Referred) Mon 08/05 3:11 PM

COMPLAINT filed against Defendant Case assigned to Judge Michael W. Fitzgerald and referred to Magistrate

Judge Jean P. Rosenbluth, filed by Plaintiff Devin Wade. (car)

Att: 1 Civil Cover Sheet

Continue to Create Account
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From: Devin Wade 
To: MSNBCTVinfo@nbcuni.com 
Cc: AntitrustRequest 
Subject: Fwd: DOD framing civilian because they feel he is a nigger 
Date: Friday, August 30, 2024 5:06:00 PM 
Attachments: mail_ AntitrustRequest@calbar.ca.pdf 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Devin Wade <iamdevinwade2024@gmail.com> 
Date: Fri, Aug 30, 2024, 5:04 PM 
Subject: DOD framing civilian because they feel he is a nigger 
To: <AntitrustRequest@calbar.ca.gov> 

As DOD Not supposed to be operating on US soil, they are currently taking a civilians life 
with whitehouse passing laws to allow it 

mailto:iamdevinwade2024@gmail.com
mailto:MSNBCTVinfo@nbcuni.com
mailto:AntitrustRequest@calbar.ca.gov
mailto:iamdevinwade2024@gmail.com
mailto:AntitrustRequest@calbar.ca.gov


ATTACHMENT 1 



The State Bar of California 
REQUEST FOR ANTITRUST DETERMINATION 

Pursuant to Supreme Court of California Admin. Order 2017-09-20 

Requester Information Date 

First Name Last Name 

Organization 

Address 

City State Zip Code 

Email Phone Fax 

It is the policy of the State Bar of California to comply with all laws. An important aspect of this policy is our 
commitment to obey the letter and the spirit of the antitrust laws. Pursuant to the Supreme Court of California’s 
Administrative Order 2017-09-20, any member of the public may report a potential antitrust violation to the State Bar. 
When notifying the State Bar of your concerns, please include the following information: 

• The nature of the potentially anticompetitive action;
• The department(s) or committee(s) of the State Bar undertaking the action;
• The specific type(s) of market impacts you believe may arise from that action; and
• Why you believe the State Bar does not enjoy immunity from antitrust laws for the action in question.

Request for Antitrust Determination 
Please be as specific as possible. Attach additional sheets of paper as necessary. 

SUBMIT THIS FORM 
1) By E-mail: AntitrustRequest@calbar.ca.gov 2)   By Mail:

The State Bar of California 
Office of General Counsel 
Attn: Antitrust Request 
180 Howard Street 
San Francisco, California 94105 

Devin Wade 

3430 Cogswell Rd 

El Monte CA 91732 

govcommittingperjury@gmail 6266809929 

1st. laws on law.cornell.edu are being changed so I cannot defend myself or get my life 

back after Dept of Defense, NSA & FBI tries framing me for my domain name(s),/ 

intellectual property and deprive me of my life. Against 14th amendment while Central 

District of California filing civil suits behind my back (in attached documents) and 

dismissing my civil suits to deficiencies and not getting in contact with me. All along 

President Biden passing laws & changing the laws im filing for to take my life (several 

computer laws in 2021) against communications act of 1934; no backdoors in devices. Mean 

while RICO investigators stand around and do nothing and allow my rights if life to be 

taken : 18 usc 241, 18 usc 242& 18 usc 249. 

2nd. docket # FWV1503270-1 && FWV1503270-2, est. in 08/2015 made Plaintiff crime victim 

of GBI and every arrest after 2015 proves Perjury By the Courts and Cand again conspiracy 

against rights under color of Law, title 18 usc 241,& title 18 usc 242. aswell as a 

Obstruction of Justice ch 53: 18 usc 1512, 18 usc 1513. 

3rd. also Dept of Defense & NSA (Not supposed to be operating on US Soil), along with FBI

 are changing my email address passwordso I cannot retrieve my emails, while dept of 

mailto:AntitrustRequest@calbar.ca.gov
mailt:govcommittingperjury@gmail.com
http://law.cornell.edu


 ((site:quoting; [ law.cornell.edu ])) 
( 
code details/ codes often change on website w/out publishing 
) 
 [many us. codes do not match FCR2021 LawBook] 

docket # FWV1503270-1 && FWV1503270-2, est. in 08/2015 made Plaintiff 
crime victim of GBI and every arrest after 2015 proves Perjury By the Courts and 
Conspiracy against rights under color of Law, title 18 usc 241,& title 18 usc 242. 
aswell as a Obstruction of Justice. 

PERJURY: 
title 18 usc 1621(1)(2) 
title 18 usc 1622 
title 18 usc 1623(a)(b)(c)(1)(2)(d)(e) 

OBSTRUCTION: 
(2015FCR) (3x Dismissed Case to 2x Crime Victim of GBI) 
title 18 usc 3771(1) 
title 18 usc 1512 
title 18 usc 1513 

dismissed:: 
RIM1713155 11/09/2017 PC 488 
PC 853.7 None Scheduled SUPERIOR COURT - RIVERSIDE 
Closed 
RIM1705294 06/14/2017 PC 602(M) 
PC 853.7 None Scheduled SUPERIOR COURT - RIVERSIDE 
Closed 
RIM1617305 11/18/2016 PC 488 
PC 853.7 None Scheduled SUPERIOR COURT - RIVERSIDE 
Closed 
RIM1612178 08/12/2016 HS M11377(A) 
PC 853.7 None Scheduled SUPERIOR COURT - RIVERSIDE 
Closed 

http://law.cornell.edu


(2021FCR) Obstruction of Justice 
title 18 usc 1512(b)(1)(c)(1) 
title 18 usc 1513(a)(1)(A)(B)(2)(A)(B)(b)(1)(2)(c)(d)(e)(f)(g) 
title 18 usc 1519 

prosecuting:: 
FWV24002513  07/27/2024  PC 487 San Bernardino County, Rancho 

prosecuted:: 
RIM2403354 07/01/2024 PC 459.5 None Scheduled SUPERIOR 
COURT - RIVERSIDE Probation 
RIM2407438 07/24/2024 PC 459.5 None Scheduled SUPERIOR 
COURT - RIVERSIDE Fine 
RIM2405849 05/13/2024 PC 488 None Scheduled SUPERIOR 
COURT - RIVERSIDE Fine 
RIF2401807 04/11/2024 PC 594(A) None Scheduled SUPERIOR 
COURT - RIVERSIDE Probation 
RIF2401808 04/11/2024 PC 487(A) 
HS 11364(A) None Scheduled SUPERIOR COURT - RIVERSIDE Active 
RIF2401812 04/04/2024 PC 594(A) None Scheduled SUPERIOR 
COURT - RIVERSIDE Active 
427095DW 03/30/2016 VC 26710 
PC 1214.1 
PC 1214.1(A) None  Scheduled SUPERIOR COURT - CORONA Fine 
427153DW 03/30/2016 VC 27315D1
PC 1214.1 
PC 1214.1(A) None  Scheduled SUPERIOR COURT - CORONA Fine 
425246DW 03/24/2016 VC 22350 - Moreno Valley 

docket / case 5:2024-cv-00313 && 5:24-cv-00236 were dismissed while 
incarcerated w/out assesing or verifying funds of complainant fiscal account while 
prisoner at fbop; violating 28 usc 1915(b)(1)(4)(h) incarcerated for criminal case 
2:20-cr-00242-AB 

ALL PROVES: [ 



Corrupt Organization and Officials 
title 18 usc 1961b(1)(5)(8) 
title 18 usc 2332b - DOMESTIC TERRORISM (2015CFR) 
title 18 usc 2331(5) - DOMESTIC TERRORISM (2021FCR) 

] 

federal rules of civil procedure 
rule 56(a)(b)(c)(1)(A)(4)(d)(1)(2)(3)(e)(3)(f)(1)(2)(3)(g)(h) 
rule 60(a)(b)(1)(2)(3)(5)(6)(c)(1)(d)(2) 
rule 79(a)(1)(2)(A)(B)(C)(3)(b)(c) 

aO-450 entry of judgement in civil case filed on 
07/13/2024 via docket 5:24-cv-00236 
08/01/2024 via docket 5:2024-cv-00313 

affidavit filed (hc-001) on Criminal Cases 
bk# 202431516, RIF2401807,RIF2401808, RIF2401812 - 07/27/2024 
bk# 2407342278, FWV24002513 - 08/02/2024 

OTHER VIOLATIONS: [ 

title 18 usc 3281 
title 18 usc 3282 
title 18 usc 3286(a)(b) 
title 18 usc 3289 
title 18 usc 3292(b)(d) 

title 18 usc 
1028(a)(1)(2)(3)(4)(6)(7)(8)(b)(1)(A)(i)(ii)(B)(C)(D)(2)(A)(B)(3)(A)(B)(C)(4)(5)(6)(c) 
(1)(2)(3)(A)(B)(d)(1)(2)(3)(4)(A)(B)(5)(A)(B)(C)(6)(A)(B)(C)(7)(B)(C)(D)(8)(9)(10)( 
11)(12)(A)(B)(e)(f)(g)(h)(i) 

title 18 usc 113(a)(6)(b)(1)(A)(B) 

title 18 usc 1001(a)(1)(2)(3)(b)(c)(1)(2) 
title 18 usc 1002 



title 18 usc 373(c) 

] 



hello, 

Devin Wade here and currently government (FBI - ic3 NSA, and Dept of Defense along with 
white house from biden administration, trump administration to Obama administration has been 
trying to silence myself by continuing to frame me for highjacking my domain name(s) 
ordering secret service and dept of defense & NSA agents to pull guns on me, stick me with 
diseased needles or whatever comes to their mind. i dont know, im sooo scared for my life 
with central district of California denying me rights and dismissing lawsuits. im so scared 
for my life, i dont even know what ive done. ive just been filing, trying to get my life 
back. case #  5:24-cv-01636,Devin Wade v. Stodghill K Bryan et al filed with Central 
District of California (Nature of suit: supposed to be RICO/CORRUPT ORGANIZATION) altered 
and changed to civil rights due to corruption with CACD and dismissed saying deficiencies in 
case (completely false). this country refuse to give African American rights due to they 
feel they're less then. as well as the rest of America. greatful words of actions travel 
fast. this government will violate privacy rights judging your life while destroying it. 
completely wrong in several ways that you are just a nigger in there eyes. Contacted Senate, 
Congress even House of Representatives to pull them off and all they did was send more 
programmers to hack me and change laws. after civil suit 5:19-cv-2496 filed, government 
changed law, case name and continued to stalk me day and night destroying web templates 
everytime ill create. this is the biggest hate crime due to my race and them not wanting an 
African American to launch a corporation (idk) this is wierd. im completely baffled. i gave 
up on the mentality of these people. 
this is complete perjury by central district of California and need you guys to look into 
it. all facts are there proving my case. witnessed it, how the Caucasian race feel about 
african americans. instilled since birth. 
ps: 
i can talk my ass off, ill tell you that if race means something to you as well. nation full 
of bigots. 
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Documents submitted using EDSS should be  
processed within 1-2 business days of  
receipt. However, the date of EDSS  
submission, shown below, will be considered  
the filing date for any documents submitted  
through EDSS and later filed into CM/ECF. 

Name: Devin Wade 
Tracking Number: EDS-240829-001-4205  
Date: 8/29/2024 

Uploaded files: 
• notonpacereither.pdf 

Please include the tracking number as a  
reference on any communications with the   
Court about this submission. We recommend  
that you print this page for your records. You  
should also receive an email, sent to the  
email address you provided during the EDSS  
submission process, confirming your  
submission. 

For assistance, please contact: 

Civil Intake 
United States District Court  
Central District of California  
Tel: (213) 894-3535 

Confirmation

Description: Clerk not filing, as your 

assistin taking my life, programmers 

are changing my autocorrect 
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CCACD Civil Intake 12:55 pm  

to me v 

A message has been 

posted to your record 

(EDS-240828-001-4188) '"box 

Dear Devin Wade 

A message has been posted to your record. 

Tracking #: EDS-240828-001-4188  
Date: 8/29/2024 12:55:05 PM 

Case processed with case number 2:24-cv-07355-FMO.

If you have any questions, please let us know. 

Civil Intake 
United States District Court 
Central District of California 
Tel: (213) 894-3535  

Case Not filed by Me (Devin 
Wade), violation of 18 usc 1519 
and 18 usc 1915. Filed and 
processed in one day behind my 
back by investigators 



Last checked: Tuesday Aug 06, 2024 12:18 AM PDT

Defendant

Judge Stodghill K Bryan

Plaintiff

Devin Wade

6657 Canterbury Drive, Unit 202

Chino Hills, CA 91709

Docket last updated: 08/27/2024 11:59 PM PDT

Monday, August 26, 2024

6 notice Deficiency - Writ of Execution (CV-52c) - optional html form Tue 08/27 4:35 PM

NOTICE OF DEFICIENCY WRIT OF EXECUTION AND ABSTRACT OF JUDGMENT. The document is being returned

to you for correction of: There is no judgment entered on this case. (es)

Wednesday, August 07, 2024

5 order Proceed In Forma Pauperis with Declaration in Support (CV-60) Wed 08/07 4:06 PM

ORDER by Judge Michael W. Fitzgerald: Denying2 REQUEST to Proceed in Forma Pauperis (NON-PRISONER

CASE). SEE DOCUMENT FOR FURTHER INFORMATION. MD JS-6, Case Terminated. (twdb)

Devin Wade v. Stodghill K Bryan et al

California Central District Court

Judge: Michael W Fitzgerald

Referred: Jean P Rosenbluth

Case #: 5:24-cv-01636

Nature of Suit 440 Civil Rights - Other Civil Rights

Cause 42:1983 Civil Rights Act

Case Filed: Aug 01, 2024

Terminated: Aug 07, 2024

Docket Parties (2)

https://www.pacermonitor.com/court/106/California_Central
https://www.pacermonitor.com/person/840/michael_w_fitzgerald
https://www.pacermonitor.com/person/1492/jean_p_rosenbluth
https://www.pacermonitor.com/pricing
https://www.pacermonitor.com/pricing
https://www.pacermonitor.com/pricing
https://www.pacermonitor.com/pricing
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Tuesday, August 06, 2024

4 notice Deficiency in Filed Documents (G-112A) - optional html form Tue 08/06 11:22 AM

NOTICE TO FILER OF DEFICIENCIES in Filed Document RE: Complaint - Related [+]1 . The following error(s)

was/were found: Other error(s) with document(s): Local Rule 7-1.1 no notice of interested parties. In response

to this notice, the Court may: (1) order an amended or correct document to be filed; (2) order the document

stricken; or (3) take other action as the Court deems appropriate. You need not take any action in response to

this notice unless and until the Court directs you to do so. (car)

Monday, August 05, 2024

3 notice Notice of Reference to US Magistrate Judge (CV-25) - optional html form Mon 08/05 3:15 PM

NOTICE OF ASSIGNMENT to District Judge Michael W. Fitzgerald and referred to Magistrate Judge Jean P.

Rosenbluth. (car)

Thursday, August 01, 2024

2 motion Proceed In Forma Pauperis with Declaration in Support (CV-60) Mon 08/05 3:14 PM

REQUEST to Proceed In Forma Pauperis, Declaration in Support filed by Plaintiff Devin Wade. (car)

1 cmp Complaint - (Referred) Mon 08/05 3:11 PM

COMPLAINT filed against Defendant Case assigned to Judge Michael W. Fitzgerald and referred to Magistrate

Judge Jean P. Rosenbluth, filed by Plaintiff Devin Wade. (car)

Att: 1 Civil Cover Sheet

Continue to Create Account

https://www.pacermonitor.com/privacy
https://www.pacermonitor.com/terms
https://www.pacermonitor.com/about
https://www.pacermonitor.com/pricing
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A message has been posted to your record (EDS-240828-001-4188)
1 message

CACD Civil Intake <no-reply@cacd.uscourts.gov> Thu, Aug 29, 2024 at 12:55 PM
To: clerknotfiling@gmail.com

Dear Devin Wade

A message has been posted to your record.

Tracking #: EDS-240828-001-4188
Date: 8/29/2024 12:55:05 PM

Case processed with case number 2:24-cv-07355-FMO.

If you have any questions, please let us know.

Civil Intake
United States District Court
Central District of California
Tel: (213) 894-3535

mailto:no-reply@cacd.uscourts.gov
mailto:clerknotfiling@gmail.com
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From: Devin Wade 
To: AntitrustRequest 
Cc: MSNBCTVinfo@nbcuni.com 
Subject: Re: DOD framing civilian because they feel he is a nigger.. (forgot date) 
Date: Friday, August 30, 2024 5:09:59 PM 
Attachments: hesanigger.heforgotthedate.speakingaboutallofitanyways.LOL.pdf 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

mailto:iamdevinwade2024@gmail.com
mailto:AntitrustRequest@calbar.ca.gov
mailto:MSNBCTVinfo@nbcuni.com


ATTACHMENT 1 



The State Bar of California 
REQUEST FOR ANTITRUST DETERMINATION 

Pursuant to Supreme Court of California Admin. Order 2017-09-20 

Requester Information Date 

First Name Last Name 

Organization 

Address 

City State Zip Code 

Email Phone Fax 

It is the policy of the State Bar of California to comply with all laws. An important aspect of this policy is our 
commitment to obey the letter and the spirit of the antitrust laws. Pursuant to the Supreme Court of California’s 
Administrative Order 2017-09-20, any member of the public may report a potential antitrust violation to the State Bar. 
When notifying the State Bar of your concerns, please include the following information: 

• The nature of the potentially anticompetitive action;
• The department(s) or committee(s) of the State Bar undertaking the action;
• The specific type(s) of market impacts you believe may arise from that action; and
• Why you believe the State Bar does not enjoy immunity from antitrust laws for the action in question.

Request for Antitrust Determination 
Please be as specific as possible. Attach additional sheets of paper as necessary. 

SUBMIT THIS FORM 
1) By E-mail: AntitrustRequest@calbar.ca.gov 2)   By Mail:

The State Bar of California 
Office of General Counsel 
Attn: Antitrust Request 
180 Howard Street 
San Francisco, California 94105 

08/30/2024 

Devin Wade 

3430 Cogswell Rd 

El Monte CA 91732 

govcommittingperjury@gmail 6266809929 

1st. laws on law.cornell.edu are being changed so I cannot defend myself or get my life 

back after Dept of Defense, NSA & FBI tries framing me for my domain name(s),/ 

intellectual property and deprive me of my life. Against 14th amendment while Central 

District of California filing civil suits behind my back (in attached documents) and 

dismissing my civil suits to deficiencies and not getting in contact with me. All along 

President Biden passing laws & changing the laws im filing for to take my life (several 

computer laws in 2021) against communications act of 1934; no backdoors in devices. Mean 

while RICO investigators stand around and do nothing and allow my rights if life to be 

taken : 18 usc 241, 18 usc 242& 18 usc 249. 

2nd. docket # FWV1503270-1 && FWV1503270-2, est. in 08/2015 made Plaintiff crime victim 

of GBI and every arrest after 2015 proves Perjury By the Courts and Cand again conspiracy 

against rights under color of Law, title 18 usc 241,& title 18 usc 242. aswell as a 

Obstruction of Justice ch 53: 18 usc 1512, 18 usc 1513. 

3rd. also Dept of Defense & NSA (Not supposed to be operating on US Soil), along with FBI

 are changing my email address passwordso I cannot retrieve my emails, while dept of 

mailto:AntitrustRequest@calbar.ca.gov
mailt:govcommittingperjury@gmail.com
http://law.cornell.edu


 ((site:quoting; [ law.cornell.edu ])) 
( 
code details/ codes often change on website w/out publishing 
) 
 [many us. codes do not match FCR2021 LawBook] 

docket # FWV1503270-1 && FWV1503270-2, est. in 08/2015 made Plaintiff 
crime victim of GBI and every arrest after 2015 proves Perjury By the Courts and 
Conspiracy against rights under color of Law, title 18 usc 241,& title 18 usc 242. 
aswell as a Obstruction of Justice. 

PERJURY: 
title 18 usc 1621(1)(2) 
title 18 usc 1622 
title 18 usc 1623(a)(b)(c)(1)(2)(d)(e) 

OBSTRUCTION: 
(2015FCR) (3x Dismissed Case to 2x Crime Victim of GBI) 
title 18 usc 3771(1) 
title 18 usc 1512 
title 18 usc 1513 

dismissed:: 
RIM1713155 11/09/2017 PC 488 
PC 853.7 None Scheduled SUPERIOR COURT - RIVERSIDE 
Closed 
RIM1705294 06/14/2017 PC 602(M) 
PC 853.7 None Scheduled SUPERIOR COURT - RIVERSIDE 
Closed 
RIM1617305 11/18/2016 PC 488 
PC 853.7 None Scheduled SUPERIOR COURT - RIVERSIDE 
Closed 
RIM1612178 08/12/2016 HS M11377(A) 
PC 853.7 None Scheduled SUPERIOR COURT - RIVERSIDE 
Closed 

http://law.cornell.edu


(2021FCR) Obstruction of Justice 
title 18 usc 1512(b)(1)(c)(1) 
title 18 usc 1513(a)(1)(A)(B)(2)(A)(B)(b)(1)(2)(c)(d)(e)(f)(g) 
title 18 usc 1519 

prosecuting:: 
FWV24002513  07/27/2024  PC 487 San Bernardino County, Rancho 

prosecuted:: 
RIM2403354 07/01/2024 PC 459.5 None Scheduled SUPERIOR 
COURT - RIVERSIDE Probation 
RIM2407438 07/24/2024 PC 459.5 None Scheduled SUPERIOR 
COURT - RIVERSIDE Fine 
RIM2405849 05/13/2024 PC 488 None Scheduled SUPERIOR 
COURT - RIVERSIDE Fine 
RIF2401807 04/11/2024 PC 594(A) None Scheduled SUPERIOR 
COURT - RIVERSIDE Probation 
RIF2401808 04/11/2024 PC 487(A) 
HS 11364(A) None Scheduled SUPERIOR COURT - RIVERSIDE Active 
RIF2401812 04/04/2024 PC 594(A) None Scheduled SUPERIOR 
COURT - RIVERSIDE Active 
427095DW 03/30/2016 VC 26710 
PC 1214.1 
PC 1214.1(A) None  Scheduled SUPERIOR COURT - CORONA Fine 
427153DW 03/30/2016 VC 27315D1
PC 1214.1 
PC 1214.1(A) None  Scheduled SUPERIOR COURT - CORONA Fine 
425246DW 03/24/2016 VC 22350 - Moreno Valley 

docket / case 5:2024-cv-00313 && 5:24-cv-00236 were dismissed while 
incarcerated w/out assesing or verifying funds of complainant fiscal account while 
prisoner at fbop; violating 28 usc 1915(b)(1)(4)(h) incarcerated for criminal case 
2:20-cr-00242-AB 

ALL PROVES: [ 



Corrupt Organization and Officials 
title 18 usc 1961b(1)(5)(8) 
title 18 usc 2332b - DOMESTIC TERRORISM (2015CFR) 
title 18 usc 2331(5) - DOMESTIC TERRORISM (2021FCR) 

] 

federal rules of civil procedure 
rule 56(a)(b)(c)(1)(A)(4)(d)(1)(2)(3)(e)(3)(f)(1)(2)(3)(g)(h) 
rule 60(a)(b)(1)(2)(3)(5)(6)(c)(1)(d)(2) 
rule 79(a)(1)(2)(A)(B)(C)(3)(b)(c) 

aO-450 entry of judgement in civil case filed on 
07/13/2024 via docket 5:24-cv-00236 
08/01/2024 via docket 5:2024-cv-00313 

affidavit filed (hc-001) on Criminal Cases 
bk# 202431516, RIF2401807,RIF2401808, RIF2401812 - 07/27/2024 
bk# 2407342278, FWV24002513 - 08/02/2024 

OTHER VIOLATIONS: [ 

title 18 usc 3281 
title 18 usc 3282 
title 18 usc 3286(a)(b) 
title 18 usc 3289 
title 18 usc 3292(b)(d) 

title 18 usc 
1028(a)(1)(2)(3)(4)(6)(7)(8)(b)(1)(A)(i)(ii)(B)(C)(D)(2)(A)(B)(3)(A)(B)(C)(4)(5)(6)(c) 
(1)(2)(3)(A)(B)(d)(1)(2)(3)(4)(A)(B)(5)(A)(B)(C)(6)(A)(B)(C)(7)(B)(C)(D)(8)(9)(10)( 
11)(12)(A)(B)(e)(f)(g)(h)(i) 

title 18 usc 113(a)(6)(b)(1)(A)(B) 

title 18 usc 1001(a)(1)(2)(3)(b)(c)(1)(2) 
title 18 usc 1002 



title 18 usc 373(c) 

] 



hello, 

Devin Wade here and currently government (FBI - ic3 NSA, and Dept of Defense along with 
white house from biden administration, trump administration to Obama administration has been 
trying to silence myself by continuing to frame me for highjacking my domain name(s) 
ordering secret service and dept of defense & NSA agents to pull guns on me, stick me with 
diseased needles or whatever comes to their mind. i dont know, im sooo scared for my life 
with central district of California denying me rights and dismissing lawsuits. im so scared 
for my life, i dont even know what ive done. ive just been filing, trying to get my life 
back. case #  5:24-cv-01636,Devin Wade v. Stodghill K Bryan et al filed with Central 
District of California (Nature of suit: supposed to be RICO/CORRUPT ORGANIZATION) altered 
and changed to civil rights due to corruption with CACD and dismissed saying deficiencies in 
case (completely false). this country refuse to give African American rights due to they 
feel they're less then. as well as the rest of America. greatful words of actions travel 
fast. this government will violate privacy rights judging your life while destroying it. 
completely wrong in several ways that you are just a nigger in there eyes. Contacted Senate, 
Congress even House of Representatives to pull them off and all they did was send more 
programmers to hack me and change laws. after civil suit 5:19-cv-2496 filed, government 
changed law, case name and continued to stalk me day and night destroying web templates 
everytime ill create. this is the biggest hate crime due to my race and them not wanting an 
African American to launch a corporation (idk) this is wierd. im completely baffled. i gave 
up on the mentality of these people. 
this is complete perjury by central district of California and need you guys to look into 
it. all facts are there proving my case. witnessed it, how the Caucasian race feel about 
african americans. instilled since birth. 
ps: 
i can talk my ass off, ill tell you that if race means something to you as well. nation full 
of bigots. 
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Documents submitted using EDSS should be  
processed within 1-2 business days of  
receipt. However, the date of EDSS  
submission, shown below, will be considered  
the filing date for any documents submitted  
through EDSS and later filed into CM/ECF. 

Name: Devin Wade 
Tracking Number: EDS-240829-001-4205  
Date: 8/29/2024 

Uploaded files: 
• notonpacereither.pdf 

Please include the tracking number as a  
reference on any communications with the   
Court about this submission. We recommend  
that you print this page for your records. You  
should also receive an email, sent to the  
email address you provided during the EDSS  
submission process, confirming your  
submission. 

For assistance, please contact: 

Civil Intake 
United States District Court  
Central District of California  
Tel: (213) 894-3535 

Confirmation

Description: Clerk not filing, as your 

assistin taking my life, programmers 

are changing my autocorrect 



12:56 '©' 5GUC^ 198%

CCACD Civil Intake 12:55 pm  

to me v 

A message has been 

posted to your record 

(EDS-240828-001-4188) '"box 

Dear Devin Wade 

A message has been posted to your record. 

Tracking #: EDS-240828-001-4188  
Date: 8/29/2024 12:55:05 PM 

Case processed with case number 2:24-cv-07355-FMO.

If you have any questions, please let us know. 

Civil Intake 
United States District Court 
Central District of California 
Tel: (213) 894-3535  

Case Not filed by Me (Devin 
Wade), violation of 18 usc 1519 
and 18 usc 1915. Filed and 
processed in one day behind my 
back by investigators 
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A message has been posted to your record (EDS-240828-001-4188)
1 message

CACD Civil Intake <no-reply@cacd.uscourts.gov> Thu, Aug 29, 2024 at 12:55 PM
To: clerknotfiling@gmail.com

Dear Devin Wade

A message has been posted to your record.

Tracking #: EDS-240828-001-4188
Date: 8/29/2024 12:55:05 PM

Case processed with case number 2:24-cv-07355-FMO.

If you have any questions, please let us know.

Civil Intake
United States District Court
Central District of California
Tel: (213) 894-3535

mailto:no-reply@cacd.uscourts.gov
mailto:clerknotfiling@gmail.com


12:56 '©' 5GUC^ 198%

CCACD Civil Intake 12:55 pm  

to me v 

A message has been 

posted to your record 

(EDS-240828-001-4188) '"box 

Dear Devin Wade 

A message has been posted to your record. 

Tracking #: EDS-240828-001-4188  
Date: 8/29/2024 12:55:05 PM 

Case processed with case number 2:24-cv-07355-FMO.

If you have any questions, please let us know. 

Civil Intake 
United States District Court 
Central District of California 
Tel: (213) 894-3535  

Case Not filed by Me (Devin 
Wade), violation of 18 usc 1519 
and 18 usc 1915. Filed and 
processed in one day behind my 
back by investigators 



Last checked: Tuesday Aug 06, 2024 12:18 AM PDT

Defendant

Judge Stodghill K Bryan

Plaintiff

Devin Wade

6657 Canterbury Drive, Unit 202

Chino Hills, CA 91709

Docket last updated: 08/27/2024 11:59 PM PDT

Monday, August 26, 2024

6 notice Deficiency - Writ of Execution (CV-52c) - optional html form Tue 08/27 4:35 PM

NOTICE OF DEFICIENCY WRIT OF EXECUTION AND ABSTRACT OF JUDGMENT. The document is being returned

to you for correction of: There is no judgment entered on this case. (es)

Wednesday, August 07, 2024

5 order Proceed In Forma Pauperis with Declaration in Support (CV-60) Wed 08/07 4:06 PM

ORDER by Judge Michael W. Fitzgerald: Denying2 REQUEST to Proceed in Forma Pauperis (NON-PRISONER

CASE). SEE DOCUMENT FOR FURTHER INFORMATION. MD JS-6, Case Terminated. (twdb)

Devin Wade v. Stodghill K Bryan et al

California Central District Court

Judge: Michael W Fitzgerald

Referred: Jean P Rosenbluth

Case #: 5:24-cv-01636

Nature of Suit 440 Civil Rights - Other Civil Rights

Cause 42:1983 Civil Rights Act

Case Filed: Aug 01, 2024

Terminated: Aug 07, 2024

Docket Parties (2)

https://www.pacermonitor.com/court/106/California_Central
https://www.pacermonitor.com/person/840/michael_w_fitzgerald
https://www.pacermonitor.com/person/1492/jean_p_rosenbluth
https://www.pacermonitor.com/pricing
https://www.pacermonitor.com/pricing


Privacy • Terms • About

PacerMonitor, LLC © 2022.

Tuesday, August 06, 2024

4 notice Deficiency in Filed Documents (G-112A) - optional html form Tue 08/06 11:22 AM

NOTICE TO FILER OF DEFICIENCIES in Filed Document RE: Complaint - Related [+]1 . The following error(s)

was/were found: Other error(s) with document(s): Local Rule 7-1.1 no notice of interested parties. In response

to this notice, the Court may: (1) order an amended or correct document to be filed; (2) order the document

stricken; or (3) take other action as the Court deems appropriate. You need not take any action in response to

this notice unless and until the Court directs you to do so. (car)

Monday, August 05, 2024

3 notice Notice of Reference to US Magistrate Judge (CV-25) - optional html form Mon 08/05 3:15 PM

NOTICE OF ASSIGNMENT to District Judge Michael W. Fitzgerald and referred to Magistrate Judge Jean P.

Rosenbluth. (car)

Thursday, August 01, 2024

2 motion Proceed In Forma Pauperis with Declaration in Support (CV-60) Mon 08/05 3:14 PM

REQUEST to Proceed In Forma Pauperis, Declaration in Support filed by Plaintiff Devin Wade. (car)

1 cmp Complaint - (Referred) Mon 08/05 3:11 PM

COMPLAINT filed against Defendant Case assigned to Judge Michael W. Fitzgerald and referred to Magistrate

Judge Jean P. Rosenbluth, filed by Plaintiff Devin Wade. (car)

Att: 1 Civil Cover Sheet
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From: Devin Wade 
To: AntitrustRequest 
Subject: Perjury 
Date: Friday, August 30, 2024 5:51:19 PM 
Attachments: bidensupporting.pdf 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

mailto:iamdevinwade2024@gmail.com
mailto:AntitrustRequest@calbar.ca.gov


ATTACHMENT 1 



The State Bar of California 
REQUEST FOR ANTITRUST DETERMINATION 

Pursuant to Supreme Court of California Admin. Order 2017-09-20 

Requester Information Date 

First Name Last Name 

Organization 

Address 

City State Zip Code 

Email Phone Fax 

It is the policy of the State Bar of California to comply with all laws. An important aspect of this policy is our 
commitment to obey the letter and the spirit of the antitrust laws. Pursuant to the Supreme Court of California’s 
Administrative Order 2017-09-20, any member of the public may report a potential antitrust violation to the State Bar. 
When notifying the State Bar of your concerns, please include the following information: 

• The nature of the potentially anticompetitive action; 
• The department(s) or committee(s) of the State Bar undertaking the action; 
• The specific type(s) of market impacts you believe may arise from that action; and 
• Why you believe the State Bar does not enjoy immunity from antitrust laws for the action in question. 

Request for Antitrust Determination 
Please be as specific as possible. Attach additional sheets of paper as necessary. 

SUBMIT THIS FORM 
1) By E-mail: AntitrustRequest@calbar.ca.gov 2)   By Mail: 

The State Bar of California 
Office of General Counsel 
Attn: Antitrust Request 
180 Howard Street 
San Francisco, California 94105 

08/30/2024 

Devin Wade 

3430 Cogswell Rd 

El Monte CA 91732 

iamdevinwade2024@gmail.com 6266809929 

As well, as Clerk Not Filing several civil suits for example Devin Wade v. Riverside 

County Sheriff's Department 

With so many others against US code of Clerk Not Filing and dismissing civil suit without

 getting in contact with, against 28 usc 1915(h), Devin Wade v. Central District of 

California & Devin Wade v. Andre birotte. Biden is allowing this to go in and supports a 

civilians life to be taken by Dept of Defense and NSA. 

mailto:AntitrustRequest@calbar.ca.gov
mailto:iamdevinwade2024@gmail.com


From: Devin Wade 
To: AntitrustRequest 
Subject: Look into please 
Date: Friday, August 30, 2024 8:35:54 PM 
Attachments: antitrust.pdf 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

mailto:iamdevinwade2024@gmail.com
mailto:AntitrustRequest@calbar.ca.gov


ATTACHMENT 1 



The State Bar of California 
REQUEST FOR ANTITRUST DETERMINATION 

Pursuant to Supreme Court of California Admin. Order 2017-09-20 

Requester Information 
Date  

First Name Last Name 

Organization 

Address 

City State Zip Code 

Email Phone Fax 

It is the policy of the State Bar of California to comply with all laws. An important aspect of this policy is our 
commitment to obey the letter and the spirit of the antitrust laws. Pursuant to the Supreme Court of California’s 
Administrative Order 2017-09-20, any member of the public may report a potential antitrust violation to the State Bar. 
When notifying the State Bar of your concerns, please include the following information: 

 The nature of the potentially anticompetitive action;
 The department(s) or committee(s) of the State Bar undertaking the action;
 The specific type(s) of market impacts you believe may arise from that action; and
 Why you believe the State Bar does not enjoy immunity from antitrust laws for the action in question.

Request for Antitrust Determination 

Please be as specific as possible. Attach additional sheets of paper as necessary. 

SUBMIT THIS FORM 

1) By E-mail: AntitrustRequest@calbar.ca.gov   2) By Mail:
The State Bar of California 
Office of General Counsel 
Attn:  Antitrust Request 
180 Howard Street 
San Francisco, California 94105 

08/30/2024

Devin Wade

3430 Cogswell Rd

El Monte CA 91732

iamdevinwade2024@gmail.com 6266809929

everything I've filed with Central District of California the nature of suit has been 
RICO/ CORRUPT ORGANIZATION, which was not how filed and each one was said to have 
deficiencies. these are out right lies, and also a violation of 18 usc 1512(c)(1), and 
18 usc 1519. perjury in every way and they are not calling nor getting back to my calls 
while filing civil suits in another district.

as well this government is behind me from (DOD, FBI & NSA) a. Judging my life while 
committing federal felonies which is a hate crime. b 18 usc 249. PINGing IP Addresses in 
bank servers (Treason, 18 usc 2831) c. hacking me 18 usc 1030, 18 usc 241 & 241. d. in 
contact with central district of California filing and plotting to kill me. 

this government have been framing me for past 8 years for my domain names or won't back 
off, falsifying & concealing documents. I'm scared for my life.  whitehouse (Biden) 
won't do anything about it. Trump didn't either when he was in office, emailed several 
times as well. 

mailto:AntitrustRequest@calbar.ca.gov
mailto:iamdevinwade2024@gmail.com


A message has been posted to your record (EDS-240828-001-4188) 
1 message 

CACD Civil Intake <no-reply@cacd.uscourts.gov>  
To: clerknotfiling@gmail.com 

Thu, Aug 29,2024 at 12:55 PM

Dear Devin Wade 

A message has been posted to your record. 

Tracking #: EDS-240828-001-4188  
Date: 8/29/202412:55:05 PM 

Case processed with case number 2:24-cv-07355-FMO.

If you have any questions, please let us know. 

Civil Intake 
United States District Court 
Central District of California 
Tel: (213) 894-3535 

mailto:no-reply@cacd.uscourts.gov
mailto:clerknotfiling@gmail.com


From: Devin Wade 
To: AntitrustRequest 
Subject: Fwd: A message has been posted to your record (EDS-240917-001-4483) 
Date: Wednesday, September 18, 2024 4:16:33 PM 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

Don't know if this is outside your power. Please remove from pacer. Do not know what this is. 
I'm not into playing games with this government, it shows child like behavior and really it's 
tiring. I know they need something to keep them occupied. I suggest coloring books. Thank 
you 

Central District of CA is corrupt. 

Dear DEVIN WADE 

A message has been posted to your record. 

Tracking #: EDS-240917-001-4483 
Date: 9/18/2024 10:24:02 AM 

Processed. The case number is: 5:24-cv-01996 MWF (JPR). 

If you have any questions, please let us know. 

Civil Intake 
United States District Court 
Central District of California 
Tel: (213) 894-3535 

mailto:iamdevinwade2024@gmail.com
mailto:AntitrustRequest@calbar.ca.gov


From: Devin Wade 
To: AntitrustRequest 
Subject: Please look into 
Date: Wednesday, September 18, 2024 5:37:32 PM 
Attachments: antitrust division.pdf 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

Would be perjury if my public defender not willing to uphold laws or defend client with 
everything in his power. 

Thank You, 
Devin Wade 

mailto:iamdevinwade2024@gmail.com
mailto:AntitrustRequest@calbar.ca.gov


ATTACHMENT 1 



The State Bar of California 
REQUEST FOR ANTITRUST DETERMINATION 

Pursuant to Supreme Court of California Admin. Order 2017-09-20 

Requester Information Date 

First Name Last Name 

Organization 

Address 

City State Zip Code 

Email Phone Fax 

It is the policy of the State Bar of California to comply with all laws. An important aspect of this policy is our 
commitment to obey the letter and the spirit of the antitrust laws. Pursuant to the Supreme Court of California’s 
Administrative Order 2017-09-20, any member of the public may report a potential antitrust violation to the State Bar. 
When notifying the State Bar of your concerns, please include the following information: 

• The nature of the potentially anticompetitive action; 
• The department(s) or committee(s) of the State Bar undertaking the action; 
• The specific type(s) of market impacts you believe may arise from that action; and 
• Why you believe the State Bar does not enjoy immunity from antitrust laws for the action in question. 

Request for Antitrust Determination 
Please be as specific as possible. Attach additional sheets of paper as necessary. 

SUBMIT THIS FORM 
1) By E-mail: AntitrustRequest@calbar.ca.gov 2)   By Mail: 

The State Bar of California 
Office of General Counsel 
Attn: Antitrust Request 
180 Howard Street 
San Francisco, California 94105 

09/18/2024 

Devin Wade 

3430 Cogswell Rd 

El Monte Ca 91732 

iamdevinwade2024@gmail.com 6266809929 

Hello, I'm in a criminal prosecution fighting for my life against California Penal Code 

679.015(a)(b). 

Evidence are case numbers FWV1503270-1 & FWV1503270-2, I am going to trial and pretty 

sure that my attorney at jfactor@pubdef.lacounty is not going to file any of the evidence 

with discovery which would be perjury. Go against law & oath completely. Definition of 

perjury USCODE and Penal Code. 

Case number 24WCCM00228 out West Covina Court, public defender name: Jay Factor 

mailto:AntitrustRequest@calbar.ca.gov
mailto:iamdevinwade2024@gmail.com
mailto:jfactor@pubdef.lacounty


From: Devin Wade 
To: AntitrustRequest 
Subject: 18 USC 1505 
Date: Tuesday, September 24, 2024 2:01:06 PM 
Attachments: antitrust.lacountyCVemail.pdf 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

May you please file and look into. 
Cal. R. 9.7 

Thank You, 
Devin Wade 

mailto:iamdevinwade2024@gmail.com
mailto:AntitrustRequest@calbar.ca.gov


ATTACHMENT 1 



The State Bar of California 
REQUEST FOR ANTITRUST DETERMINATION 

Pursuant to Supreme Court of California Admin. Order 2017-09-20 

Requester Information Date 

First Name Last Name 

Organization 

Address 

City State Zip Code 

Email Phone Fax 

It is the policy of the State Bar of California to comply with all laws. An important aspect of this policy is our 
commitment to obey the letter and the spirit of the antitrust laws. Pursuant to the Supreme Court of California’s 
Administrative Order 2017-09-20, any member of the public may report a potential antitrust violation to the State Bar. 
When notifying the State Bar of your concerns, please include the following information: 

• The nature of the potentially anticompetitive action; 
• The department(s) or committee(s) of the State Bar undertaking the action; 
• The specific type(s) of market impacts you believe may arise from that action; and 
• Why you believe the State Bar does not enjoy immunity from antitrust laws for the action in question. 

Request for Antitrust Determination 
Please be as specific as possible. Attach additional sheets of paper as necessary. 

SUBMIT THIS FORM 
1) By E-mail: AntitrustRequest@calbar.ca.gov 2)   By Mail: 

The State Bar of California 
Office of General Counsel 
Attn: Antitrust Request 
180 Howard Street 
San Francisco, California 94105 

09/24/2024 

Devin Wade 

3430 Cogswell Rd 

El Monte CA 91732 

iamdevinwade2024@gmail.com 6266809929 

A violation of 18 usc 1505 is in progress. In state case of THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA v. Devin Kyle 
Wade (case # 24WCCM00228) out of West Covina Court House documents are not being filed via Public Defender Jay 
Factor nor has he returned an email or phone call. Title 18 USC 1505 strictly prohibits anyone from withholding, 
misrepresenting, removing from any place, concealing, covering up, destroying, mutilating, altering, or by other means 
falsifying any documentary material, answers to written interrogatories, or oral testimony that is the subject of a proper 
investigative demand under the Antitrust Civil Process Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 1311-14, with the intent of avoiding, evading, 
preventing, or obstructing compliance, in whole or in part, with that demand. 

My trial date is on 10/22/2024 and I see corruption is being egged on and my rights of life not upheld. I am a crime victim 
of gbi in two cases FWV1503270-1 & FWV1503270-2 out of Rancho District, San Bernardino County Superior Court, as 
well contacted LA COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY OFFICE of being a crime victim at https://da.lacounty.gov/ and 
added to the database (possibly). With return reply stating victim assistance. I would like all that sent to attorney Jay facto 
filed and law upheld with integrity as in Cal. R. 9.7 

mailto:AntitrustRequest@calbar.ca.gov
mailto:iamdevinwade2024@gmail.com
https://da.lacounty.gov/


RE: [External]crime victim rights (CALvcb)
1 message

Los Angeles County District Attorney's Office <info@da.lacounty.gov> Fri, Sep 20, 2024 at 2:26 PM
To: iamdevinwade2024@gmail.com <iamdevinwade2024@gmail.com>

Good Afternoon, 

Your email has been received. Please also look at our website (https://da.lacounty.gov/victims/restitution) under "Restitution" as it may provide more
information. In addition, please also request to speak to Victim Services at (800) 380-3811 as they may be able to better assist you. Thank you.   

In regards to contacting your Public Defender, please note that the requested services are outside the scope of this office's practices. Please contact the Public
Defender's Office at (833) 700-2812 Toll Free or (213) 974-2811 for possible assistance with your inquiry. Thank you.

Los Angeles County District Attorney's Office

-----Original Message-----
From: wade <iamdevinwade2024@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2024 6:22 PM
To: Los Angeles County District Attorney's Office <info@da.lacounty.gov>
Subject: [External]crime victim rights (CALvcb)

[You don't often get email from iamdevinwade2024@gmail.com. Learn why this is important at https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification ]

Submitted on Wednesday, September 18, 2024 Submitted by user:
Submitted values are:

*Last Name: wade
*First Name: devin
Agency/Organization Name:
*Address: 3430 Cogswell Rd
*City: El Monte
*State: California
*Zip Code: 91731
*Email Address: iamdevinwade2024@gmail.com Phone Number: 626-680-9929
*Subject: crime victim rights (CALvcb)
*Message: Hello, to whom it may concern. I am a crime victim of gbi of two cases out of rancho district, San Bernardino Superior Court (FWV1503270-1 &
FWV1503270-2. In Case number 24WCCM00228, against California Penal Code 679.015(a)(b), this trial shouldn't be occuring. Please input me into the
database and inform my public defender Jay Factor. thank you for everything.

CAUTION: This email originated outside of the County (lacounty.gov domain). Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
expect the message.

https://da.lacounty.gov/victims/restitution
mailto:iamdevinwade2024@gmail.com
mailto:info@da.lacounty.gov
mailto:iamdevinwade2024@gmail.com
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
mailto:iamdevinwade2024@gmail.com
http://lacounty.gov/
mailto:info@da.lacounty.gov
mailto:iamdevinwade2024@gmail.com
mailto:iamdevinwade2024@gmail.com
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The State Bar of California
REQUEST FOR ANTITRUST DETERMINATION


Pursuant to Supreme Court of California Admin. Order 2017-09-20


Requester Information Date


First Name Last Name


Organization


Address


City State Zip Code


Email Phone Fax


It is the policy of the State Bar of California to comply with all laws. An important aspect of this policy is our
commitment to obey the letter and the spirit of the antitrust laws. Pursuant to the Supreme Court of California’s
Administrative Order 2017-09-20, any member of the public may report a potential antitrust violation to the State Bar.
When notifying the State Bar of your concerns, please include the following information:


 The nature of the potentially anticompetitive action;
 The department(s) or committee(s) of the State Bar undertaking the action;
 The specific type(s) of market impacts you believe may arise from that action; and
 Why you believe the State Bar does not enjoy immunity from antitrust laws for the action in question.


Request for Antitrust Determination
Please be as specific as possible. Attach additional sheets of paper as necessary.


SUBMIT THIS FORM
1) By E-mail: AntitrustRequest@calbar.ca.gov 2)   By Mail:


The State Bar of California
Office of General Counsel
Attn: Antitrust Request
180 Howard Street
San Francisco, California 94105


09/24/2024


Devin Wade


3430 Cogswell Rd


El Monte CA 91732


iamdevinwade2024@gmail.com 6266809929


A violation of 18 usc 1505 is in progress. In state case of THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA v. Devin Kyle
Wade (case # 24WCCM00228) out of West Covina Court House documents are not being filed via Public Defender Jay
Factor nor has he returned an email or phone call. Title 18 USC 1505 strictly prohibits anyone from withholding,
misrepresenting, removing from any place, concealing, covering up, destroying, mutilating, altering, or by other means
falsifying any documentary material, answers to written interrogatories, or oral testimony that is the subject of a proper
investigative demand under the Antitrust Civil Process Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 1311-14, with the intent of avoiding, evading,
preventing, or obstructing compliance, in whole or in part, with that demand.


My trial date is on 10/22/2024 and I see corruption is being egged on and my rights of life not upheld. I am a crime victim
of gbi in two cases FWV1503270-1 & FWV1503270-2 out of Rancho District, San Bernardino County Superior Court, as
well contacted LA COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY OFFICE of being a crime victim at https://da.lacounty.gov/ and
added to the database (possibly). With return reply stating victim assistance. I would like all that sent to attorney Jay facto
filed and law upheld with integrity as in Cal. R. 9.7







RE: [External]crime victim rights (CALvcb)
1 message


Los Angeles County District Attorney's Office <info@da.lacounty.gov> Fri, Sep 20, 2024 at 2:26 PM
To: iamdevinwade2024@gmail.com <iamdevinwade2024@gmail.com>


Good Afternoon, 


Your email has been received. Please also look at our website (https://da.lacounty.gov/victims/restitution) under "Restitution" as it may provide more
information. In addition, please also request to speak to Victim Services at (800) 380-3811 as they may be able to better assist you. Thank you.   


In regards to contacting your Public Defender, please note that the requested services are outside the scope of this office's practices. Please contact the Public
Defender's Office at (833) 700-2812 Toll Free or (213) 974-2811 for possible assistance with your inquiry. Thank you.


Los Angeles County District Attorney's Office


-----Original Message-----
From: wade <iamdevinwade2024@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2024 6:22 PM
To: Los Angeles County District Attorney's Office <info@da.lacounty.gov>
Subject: [External]crime victim rights (CALvcb)


[You don't often get email from iamdevinwade2024@gmail.com. Learn why this is important at https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification ]


Submitted on Wednesday, September 18, 2024 Submitted by user:
Submitted values are:


*Last Name: wade
*First Name: devin
Agency/Organization Name:
*Address: 3430 Cogswell Rd
*City: El Monte
*State: California
*Zip Code: 91731
*Email Address: iamdevinwade2024@gmail.com Phone Number: 626-680-9929
*Subject: crime victim rights (CALvcb)
*Message: Hello, to whom it may concern. I am a crime victim of gbi of two cases out of rancho district, San Bernardino Superior Court (FWV1503270-1 &
FWV1503270-2. In Case number 24WCCM00228, against California Penal Code 679.015(a)(b), this trial shouldn't be occuring. Please input me into the
database and inform my public defender Jay Factor. thank you for everything.


CAUTION: This email originated outside of the County (lacounty.gov domain). Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
expect the message.



https://da.lacounty.gov/victims/restitution

https://da.lacounty.gov/victims/restitution

mailto:iamdevinwade2024@gmail.com

mailto:info@da.lacounty.gov

mailto:iamdevinwade2024@gmail.com

https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification

https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification

mailto:iamdevinwade2024@gmail.com

http://lacounty.gov/






The State Bar of California
REQUEST FOR ANTITRUST DETERMINATION


Pursuant to Supreme Court of California Admin. Order 2017-09-20


Requester Information Date


First Name Last Name


Organization


Address


City State Zip Code


Email Phone Fax


It is the policy of the State Bar of California to comply with all laws. An important aspect of this policy is our
commitment to obey the letter and the spirit of the antitrust laws. Pursuant to the Supreme Court of California’s
Administrative Order 2017-09-20, any member of the public may report a potential antitrust violation to the State Bar.
When notifying the State Bar of your concerns, please include the following information:


 The nature of the potentially anticompetitive action;
 The department(s) or committee(s) of the State Bar undertaking the action;
 The specific type(s) of market impacts you believe may arise from that action; and
 Why you believe the State Bar does not enjoy immunity from antitrust laws for the action in question.


Request for Antitrust Determination
Please be as specific as possible. Attach additional sheets of paper as necessary.


SUBMIT THIS FORM
1) By E-mail: AntitrustRequest@calbar.ca.gov 2)   By Mail:


The State Bar of California
Office of General Counsel
Attn: Antitrust Request
180 Howard Street
San Francisco, California 94105


09/18/2024


Devin Wade


3430 Cogswell Rd


El Monte Ca 91732


iamdevinwade2024@gmail.com 6266809929


Hello, I'm in a criminal prosecution fighting for my life against California Penal Code 


679.015(a)(b).


Evidence are case numbers FWV1503270-1 & FWV1503270-2, I am going to trial and pretty 


sure that my attorney at jfactor@pubdef.lacounty is not going to file any of the evidence 


with discovery which would be perjury. Go against law & oath completely. Definition of 


perjury USCODE and Penal Code. 


Case number 24WCCM00228 out West Covina Court, public defender name: Jay Factor







